

PONGPHON TANTIWUTTHIPHAT

Pongphon has accumulated over a year of experience in the field of Oracle Enterprise Performance Management with expertise in Profitability and Cost Management. His focus is in the core areas of Design, Development, Implementation, Testing, and Training. He has served client in Financial Services.

Business/Data analyst

CONTACT

- +66 (0)95 783 2451
- Samutprakarn, Thailand
- pongphon.tan@gmail.com
- Pongphon Tantiwutthiphat

EDUCATION

B.S. Actuarial Science Mahidol University | 2017 - 2020

SKILL

Software proficiency

Multilingualism

Process automation Software development

Positive Thinking

Collaboration

Empathy

ACCOMPLISHMENT

Proposed Excel-based tool to improve visibility on Bangkok city's budget

BKK DREAMS 64 | 2020

LANGUAGE

English

Full Professional Proficiency

Thai

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

EXPERIENCE

SENIOR SERVICE INTELLIGENCE (DATA ANALYST)

LONDON STOCK EXCHANGE GROUP | FEBUARY 2022 - CURRENT

- · Monitor capacity of infrastructure
- Explore service usage insight

ORACLE EPM BUSINESS ANALYST

DELOITTE CONSULTING LTD. | JANUARY 2021 - JANUARY 2022

- Engaged local clients as a bridge of the international team
- Handled directional changes and manage multiple critical priorities
- Implemented Cloud EPM solutions throughout testing, report development, configuration, and training workstreams

INTERN IN RISK STRATEGY TEAM

AIA CO., LTD. | JUNE - NOVEMBER 2020

- · Designed and developed video training materials for user training
- Enhanced functionality of the SAA scenario generator Excel-based tool
- Automated data collection saved time by 50% via web scraping script

INTERN IN VALUATION TEAM

KRUNGTHAI-AXA LIFE INSURANCE PUBLIC CO., LTD. | DECEMBER - FEBRUARY 2020

- Translated reinsurance documents
- Prepared input data for IBNR calculation
- Supported E2E process of generating reinsurance report using Excel, Access, MS SQL server, Prophet DCS, and IBM AS/400

INTERN IN CLIENT & POLICY SERVICES DEPARTMENT

AIG INSURANCE (THAILAND) PUBLIC CO., LTD. | JUNE - JULY 2019

- Updated department's work status using Salesforce
- Reviewed insurance documents for completeness and accuracy
- Improved invoice issuing with Excel template and VBA Macro resulted in reduced 6 minutes per invoice

PROJECT

DESIGNED INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (2021)

- Optimized and visualized proportion of stocks & bonds in portfolio per Efficient frontier theory FORECASTED E-COMMERCE SALES (2020)
- Analyzed time series data utilizing a statistical approach and forecasted sales growth with appropriate statistical model

VISUALIZED SHIPPING STATISTIC (2020)

• Analyzed parcel delivery service statistic data to visualized on dashboard

DEVELOPED INSURANCE PRODUCTS (2019)

• Priced term insurance with COVID-19 benefit and product related to IELTS test

BUILT OCR MACHINE LEARNING (2018)

· Deployed KNN model with tuned parameters for classifying handwritten digits